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Edwardsville Bulletin
To the Faculty and S ta ff o f  Southern Illinois University a t Edwardsville

MEMO TO: The University Commi

FROM: K6nneth A. Shaw

SUBJECT: PBS Videotaping on Campus

Vol. 10, No. 43 
June 23, 1978

The Public Broadcasting System (PBS) will videotape a story featuring 
Katherine Dunham, the Dunham Dancers and the Dunham Museum, with taping 
sessions in East St. Louis and on the Edwardsville campus, June 26-28. The 
program is being produced for the McNeil/Lehrer Report, a half-hour nation­
wide broadcast scheduled during the second week of July.

All members of the University community are cordially invited to be 
part of the audience for the "live" performance of the Dunham Dancers which 
will be videotaped Tuesday, June 27, from 12:30 to 1 p.m. in the Goshen 
Lounge of the University Center. The filming session will be free and open 
to the public, but photographs or film may not be shot during the actual 
performance. Pictures may be taken before, in between segments of dance, 
or after the performance.

The performance will Include choreography by Miss Dunham as well as 
Mor Thiem, Senegalese master drummer and faculty member of the Performing 
Arts Training Center in East St. Louis.

After the performance, Ken Witty, producer, and Emil Ardolino, direc­
tor of PBS' "Dance in America" series, both from WNET, Channel 13, New York, 
as well as Miss Dunham and members of the dance company, will be available 
for interviews with the news media.

We urge you to come and be part of the national attention that is being 
paid to SIUE by the Public Broadcasting System.
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